Dear Mr Dempsey

Recommend No Archaeological Requirement

Thank you for your recent consultation to English Heritage, Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS), regarding
the archaeological interest of this site in relation to the proposed development.

GLAAS provides archaeological advice to boroughs in accordance with the National Planning Palicy Framework and GLAAS
Charter.

I have carefully studied the Design and Access and Heritage Statement and although the site lies within an area of
archaeological interest, the proposed changes to the historic Orangery and garden room are of a small scale and in this instance
| do not feel that the archaeological resource would be compromised by these works.

We therefore offer no additional comments on this variation of Condition 3 2014/0693/L.

Please da not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information. This response relates solely to archaeological
cansiderations. If necessary my Historic Buildings and Areas colleagues should be consulted separately regarding statutory
matters.

Yours sincerely
Gill

Gillian King

Archaeology Adviser

National Planning and Conservation: London
Gillian.King@english-heritage.org.uk

Direct Line: 0207 973 3732
Mobile: 07889 121 993

English Heritage

1 Waterhouse Square
138-142 Holborn
London EC1N 25T

From: Dempsey, Matthew [mailto:Matthew.Dempsey@ Camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 February 2015 15:34

Ta: GLAAS

Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2014/7697/P

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2014/7697/P
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This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/ar copyright protected. This e- mail is intended
for the addressee only. If you receive this in errar, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.

English Heritage is changing into two organisations.

From Spring 2015, we shall become Historic England, a government service championing
England's heritage and giving expert, constructive advice, and the English Heritage
Trust, a charity caring for the National Heritage Collection of more than 400 historic
properties and their collections.

If you'd like to know more about these developments, please visit:
www.english-heritage.org.uk/about

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which
are not the views of English Heritage unless specifically stated. If you have received
it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do
not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any
information sent to English Heritage may become publicly available.



